

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

January 17, 2017

Attn: Thomas J. Fagan
Raytheon Missile Systems
1151 E Hermans Road, Building M02
Tucson, AZ 85756

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Thomas J. Fagan,

This refers to application, File No. 1645-EX-ST-2016, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The operation does not comply with Footnotes US356 & US357 power limits. Radio determination service operations are not allocated in the 14-14.5 GHz band which is allocated on a Primary basis to fixed satellite service operations.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 35370

Sincerely,



Anthony Serafini
Acting Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch